
 

February 9, 2024 

Via Electronic Filing 
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
 

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
v.  

UGI Utilities, Inc. – Gas Division.  
Docket Nos. R-2018-3006814, et al. 

 
Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 
 

The Office of Consumer Advocate supports the Petition of UGI Utilities, Inc. – Gas 
Division Requesting a One-Year Extension of the Phase I Energy Efficiency and Conservation 
Plan, filed on February 7, 2024, in the above-captioned docket.  Accordingly, the OCA will not 
file an Answer.   

 
Copies have been served in accordance with the enclosed Certificate of Service. 

 
      Respectfully submitted, 
 
      /s/ Melanie J. El Atieh 

Melanie J. El Atieh 
      Senior Assistant Consumer Advocate 
      PA Attorney I.D. # 209323 
      MElatieh@paoca.org  
 
Enclosures:  
cc: Bureau of Technical Utility Services (email only: pdiskin@pa.gov) 

Office of Special Assistants (email only: ra-OSA@pa.gov) 
Certificate of Service  
*4877-1105-1684 

mailto:MElatieh@paoca.org


CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission  : 
       :   
  v.     : Docket No. R-2018-3006814 
       :  
UGI Utilities, Inc. – Gas Division    : 
 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the following documents, the 

Office of Consumer Advocate’s Letter in Support (in lieu of Answer) upon parties of record in 

this proceeding in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service by 

a participant), in the manner and upon the persons listed below: 

Dated this 9th day of February 2024. 

 
SERVICE BY E-MAIL ONLY

Scott B. Granger, Esquire 
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement  
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street, 2nd Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
 

Devin Ryan, Esquire  
David MacGregor, Esquire 
Post & Schell, P.C.  
17 North Second Street  
12th Floor  
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1601 
 

Frank H. Markle, Esquire 
Michael Swerling, Esquire.  
UGI Corporation       
460 North Gulph Road     
King of Prussia, PA 19406    
 

Steven C. Gray, Esquire 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
Forum Place, 1st Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
 

Elizabeth R. Marx, Esquire    
John W. Sweet, Esquire    
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project  
118 Locust Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
 

Paul J. Szykman, VP  
Jessica R. Rogers 
UGI Utilities, Inc.  
1 UGI Drive 
Denver, PA 17517 
 

  



SERVICE BY E-MAIL ONLY(Continued) 
 

Joseph L. Vullo, Esquire    
1460 Wyoming Avenue     
Forty Fort, PA 18704     
 

Ira H. Weinstock, Esquire 
800 North 2nd Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17102 
 

Dan Clearfield, Esquire   
Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC  
213 Market Street     
8th Floor      
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
 

Todd S. Stewart, Esquire     
Hawke, McKeon & Sniscak, LLP     
100 North Tenth Street    
Harrisburg, PA 17101  

 
/s/ Melanie J. El Atieh 
Melanie J. El Atieh     
Senior Assistant Consumer Advocate   
PA Attorney I.D. # 209323    
MElAtieh@paoca.org 
 

Counsel for:  
Patrick Cicero, Consumer Advocate 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
5th Floor, Forum Place 
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923 
Phone: (717) 783-5048 
Dated: February 9, 2024 
*4879-4783-4276 

Darryl A. Lawrence        
Senior Assistant Consumer Advocate   
PA Attorney I.D. # 93682    
DLawrence@paoca.org 
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